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OUR RT. REV. BISHOP.

BRIEBF REVIEW OF HIY WORK

What He has Accomplished im the Dio-
cese Since 1868,

+

Rt. Rev. Bernard J. McQuaid,
Bishop of the Rochester diocese, was
born in the city of New York, De-
cember 15th 1823. He is of Irish
pareniage. After studying at Chan-
bly college, near Montreal, Canads,
and at St. John's college Fordham,
where he finished his clasical coure
in 1843, be was tutor at St. Johu's
for three years until the Jesuits took
charge of the institution. He then
studied theology under the Lazarists,

in & seminary that occuped the site

of the present New Yourk cathedral,

and afterwards under the Jesuits ut
Bt. Johu's cullege. He was ordained

a priest Jan. 16th, 184X, in the sathe-

dral of New Yobk, by A rchbishop

Hughes, aud was immediately ao-
signed to the mission of Madison, N

J.  He built churches at Morrison
and Springfield, and began one at
Mendham; but in September 1833,
on the erection ot the divcese of New-
ark, he was transferred to the future
cathedral to prepare the way for the
inceming bishop. Rev. Father Bawley.
He conceived the idea of fourding
Seton Hall ocollege and reminary, and
it was mainly to bis untiring effurts
that the success of the institution was
due. He was president of the cadlege
for ten years—at Madison and after-
wards at SBouth Orange— remainmg
for three years of the time rector of
the cathedral at Newark, N. J  On
July 12th, 1868, he was consecrated

§rst bishop of Rochester.

Upon his arrival in  Rochester
Blehop MoQuaid began the work of
organizing parochial schools, a fawor-

ite project of his, where children be

longing to the Catholic churches could
secure an excellent education snder

the eye and training of Catholic in-

structors. There was but one Irish
Cathalic school in Rochester when he
began the work which will always

cause bis memory to remain fresh aod

green in the minds uf the great masses

of the followers of the Catholic
religion in this diocese. That school
was called the Academy of Christian
Brothers,and was an institution patron-
ized only by those who could afford to
pay a ligenl

their boys, no girls being taught there.
Bishep McQuaid did not take kindly
to this institution. He believed that
institutions should be established
wherein the poor aswell as the rich
should be taught, giving the same
advantage to a poor boy or girl
that the son or danghter ofa rich man
enjoyed. He immediately organised

the Sisters of 8t.Joseph, and to each of

these eisters he gave as many boys and
giflaas they could teach. He started
with three teachers and about 600
pupils. It was a great workand Bishop
McQuaid is best known for the part
he has taken in the agitation for re
ligious schools, To justify his coarse
in founding these sehools and to im-

press Roman Catholics with a sense of

obligation to support them, he wrote
and lectured extensively. It is mainly
due to his efforts in Rochester and
at Rome that the old policy of his
chureh in regard to education was
revived and ocarried out in this
country. It was commonly supposed
that the movement which he began
tended toward a demand or a share of
the public money for sectarian schools.
He maintained simply thatit was mot
the business of the - State to educate
children whose parents were able to
pay for their education. At the olese
of a lecture in Boston, February 3xd,
1876, he declared his principles to be,
‘‘for & republic whose citizens are of
different religious belief and our voters
needing intelligence:””  Firat, the
non-interference of the Btate in relig:
ous matters, in church or in school;
second, compulsory knowledge,
through parent's schools, under
parents’ control, and at their cost ;
third, free trade in education, or no
monopoly of the teacher’s profession.

From the small beginning in Roch-
cester the idea of establishing Catho-
lic schools has grown antil to-dmy
there are about 400 teachen amne over
13,6567 children under their charge in
this diocese.

Bishop McQuaid was the founder
of 8t. Andrew’s preparatory weminsry.
where young men who haveno means
to pay for their education who are
possessed of the desired sbility are
educated for the priesthood. ~This
institution is entirely free and #rom it

uired to farnish are plenty of brains,
?ho remainder tbe church looks after. >’

cemetery wherever there isa resident

sum for the education of

separate portions in heaven for the

cemeteries.”” It was throngh the es-
tablishment of the new cemetery that

uniting the Catholic churches in this
city iu one strong bond of umon, never
to be broken during his reign as the

congists of two hundred acres of land,
and was opened in 1872, There are
no steep hills or declivities expect the
banks of the Genesee river, which are
left as nature adorned them, with de-
ciduous and evergreen trees, masses of
entangled shrubbery and the wild
grape vine. The eemetery is beauti- | 1gg5.
fully laid out and embellished with
trees, plants, flowers and shrubbery of
allkinds. A fine Gothic stone chapel
seventy by thirty feet, stands near the
cemetery entrance, which is divided| 1886 when
into three vaults, arched with brick. 1
The cemetery is the pride of the Catho-
lic church members of Rochester and
inits establishment Bishop MoQuaid
has again and again received the|Rgy, J. P. Stewsst.

thanks of his people. F. Hickey is the preseat rect

When the Bishop took charge of,
the new diocese in 1869 there was only |
60 churches in existence. To-day |
there are 114 chuarches in the diocese,
showing an increase of 54 churches
in the thirty years that the bishop

were but 38 priests in the diocese.
Now there 120. Of the original
number in the diocese in 1869 there

have died, while others have been

improvements made by the Bishop
was the establishment of a Catholic

priest.  Previous to his assuming con-
trol of the new diocese, the Catholics
were compelled to bury their dead in
the uearest cemeteries to them, which
in most cases were located in cities or
the larger villages. In many of the
surrounding towns and villages new
churches have been built during the
thirty years that the bishop hes been
io charge of the diocese, old ones have
heen renovated, and parochial schools
and residences erected. This has in—
volved the expenditure of hundreds of
thousands of dollars, the Bishop at
every opportunity impressing upon
the minds of the clergy to work and
pay off their indebtedness for such im-
provements at the earliest poasible
date.

One of the achievements that
Bishop McQuaid considers far sur-
passes all of his other efforts was the
establishment of the beautiful Holy
Bepulchre cemetery, located midway
between Rochester and Charlotte on
the Boulevard. It is his pride and
his glory, for through it he succeeded
in uniting the Catholic churches of
the city of Rochester into one great
union. Previous to the establish-
ment of this cemetery, the German
Catholies buried their dead in one
cemetary, the Irish Catholics in an-
other and so on. There was a division
in regard to the nationality of the
church members, i Rapdo Over-
come this divisiqy MR
cided to have butffie common bury-
ing ground.  His efforts were resisted
at every opportunity, causing no endof
argument and some ill feeling among
the members of the various churches.
One very influential citizen, a member

early in the controversy over the ceme-
tery to seek an interview with the
Bishop aud to try and persuade him to

he made suswer, ‘* My friends if you
can convince me that there will be
Irish Catholics, German Catholicsor
Freach Catholics, to occupy, then I

will go before the Bishop and request
him to allow us to have separate

Bishop McQuaid finally succeeded in

Bishop ot Rochester The cemetery

What Scrofals Is,

——

This community

Shortly after the cotipletion of the
second church, in 1882, its builder,
Rev. MoNamara,died and was Buried
under the high altar, his remains later
being removed to the new Holy Sepul
chre cemetery.

In 1832 Rev. J. J. McGerry was
made pastor, remaining until 1838,
when the Rev. Bernard O’ Rueilly suc-
ﬁ’:d"d hflnxn until 1834.

v. i

of the Catholic church was appealed to | another ;Ez‘ry ‘(,;? r:ﬁ?c’hr:a"ﬁi?
O’'Reilly was again installed, retain.
ing the pastorate until 1849, when he

inted  vieas.
give up the idea of establishing a :&wg?mmﬁ‘alv;‘car general of the

commeu  cemetery, To this appeal | minigtration of Rey. O’ Reilly the Pin-
nacle cemetery, which was consecrated
by Right Rev. Hughes of New York,
was established. In the same year the
girls” asylum was founded, which for
some time was conducted under the
supervision of the pastor, and which
was later placed in the hands of Sis.
ters of Charity from Emmettsburg.
ge wv.:) alggﬂ«liuring the pastorate of the
v. O'Reilly some time in the early|; , ‘ :
30's that the parish school was erecte(,i T ot Frcant ohuitch edifice was
at the corner of Brown and Frank
Btroeta.
In 1849 Rev. William O’ Reilly was
made pastor, suceeeding Rev. Bernard |
O'Reilly. Rev. Michael O'Brien took
possession in 1854, Yemaining until
1869, when the Rev.' Martin Cava
naugh was made pastor in the placeof
Rev. O'Brien, who returned again in
1860, and continued as pastor umtil

Then the

During the ad-

Rev. James M. Early was installed
as pastor in 1865, remaining to 1676,
when the Very Rev. James 1.0’ Hare
pastorate, holdingz it uritil
) Rev. J. P. Kiernan was
appointed and acted until Jan., 1898,
when he was sent to St
church to assume the
torship made vacaai

attained the

rianent rec-
y the death of

Bprofulais & disease asold as apn- | Bev. Wiliam O’B
tiquity. It has been handed down for | $oemed
generations and is the same to-day as
in early times. It is emphatically o |the Ppresent cathedral was inaugu- |
disease of the blood, and the only wa
to cure it is by purifying the biood. .
That is just what Hood’s Str;:{m:ﬂlg_ work of erecting the great edifice
does when it is given a faithful tria), | e0ced; but it was later postponed for
lI:: o:;adic?lm all ':il:npm-ititalb0 from she )
, and oures, the sores, boils, pim- A
ples and all forms of skin disunptil‘:e church was resumed in 1864 & tempo-
to sorofals taints in the blood. Hood’s |Fary building was
Sareaparills has won the
praise of vast numbers of pwpgm '
grand and complete cures, Don’t al.
low any sorofula to develop in your
blood. Cure it at one by taking and Rev. B. J. McQuaid &
Hood’s Sarsaparilla.

cemied permanent reotoref . Pat-|
rick’s, Lowell, Mass., the work on
gurated, and in 1861 a tren

ch wag dug |;
about the wid stone E|in

church and

some reason until 1864, ‘
When the construction of the

tup on theschool |
TOWn strcets,
o gregation wa;l 4
1, this temporary church or of the.{
Bﬁ[m'uc porary pastor of the. Chure!

lot at Frank and

ebt;?tl: was whila the con
shippi

that

[rectos.. Tho congrege

bishop in 1868,  {ganized in 1584
was ‘yes in | edifice dedicated

Inin1898 1:%: cathedral
Chofee ¥} , Pisa d . f

the 1 bt mFl;r:i_ de;n?nl; aind .&‘:%agi;’;: for ;:?sh comp condition
priests in this diocese. As has beem [plantsin great variety. Bulbs for F‘ﬁ ouches be pus on'as ra
- stated, “‘all that the pupils are re- |planting inall varississ atlowset prices,

y~ desirous that the ﬂnish.ing

St T
x%-of the diocess and laid the] T
E. Wisoy, b mﬂﬁ‘” f)lforo them. A unuhimon. pnm

membaxy

e

T 88E.llin M - jvote t"""ml’w' the building Bg wes 51%1"- M. ;‘-

Rochester. N. Y, Saturday, October, 8, 1898, '
OUR CHURCHES.

ROCHESTER HAS NOW IEVENTEEN

passed, the contraots wers let and the
work of extending the sanctuary and
erecting the 180-foot spire and the
chapel and large eacristies commenced,

Included in the omthedral property,

has heen in charge. In 1868 there|52°¢ Blstory of the Fanudation of Our butowned by the dioccese at larga s
. Places of Devotion

the handsome: egiacopsl palace on
Frank street and St Andrew's pre-
paratory semioary for theological atu-

About the site, upon which the T edra
are but few in charge of churches at | great cathedral stands, is olustered an dents, The cath |pls0 otvuaa fine

the present time. Many of the priests | interesting religious history, datin

parochial sohuol building snd & well-

back almost to the War of 1812, The| °10PPed parish hall

transferred to other sections of the |cathedral is the third houseof wor-
country. Qnpe of the most marked |sbip to be constructed on that spot,
which has been in possession of the
church as far back as the religious
records of Ruchester extend. The most
authentic history traces to the Rev.F.
Kelly, who emigrated from New York
early in the seventeenth century, the
founding of the first Catholic commu-
nity in Rochester.
was wont to worship the first seven
years wherever opportunity offered,
and it was wot until 1810 that a per-
lace for them to congregate
By that time the
community had rapidly inoreased, and
it was necessary that a church be
buile. Rev. P. McCormack, who had
errived from New York in 1818, &s-
sisted Rev. Kelly in administering to
the wauts of the Catholic people; and
it was through the combined efforts of
the two that the first church was bailt
upon the site where now stands the

Rev. Miche¢l MoNamara was es-
tablished as the first resident pastor in
1823, his mission at that time includ-
ing all of Western New York from
8yracuse to Loockport. Previous to
his being made pastor the Reverends
Kelly and McCormack had adminis-
tered the faith to the peoplé wntil
1823, though from then until 1825,
when the Rev. MoNamara was made
Ppastor, there were no priests in Roch

8t. Mary's church on South street
was organized in 1834. Its present
rectoris V. Rev.James P.Kiernan, M.
R. 8t. Mary's is one of the ‘‘irre-
movable reoturies’’ of the diccese—
that s, its rector, when once appoint-
ed, cannot be removed except after
trial betore an ecclesiastical court. St
Mury's has & handsome property, in-

dence, parochial school and the cun-
vent of the Sisters ot Meroy.

B8t. Joseph’s church on Franklin
strest was urgauized by the Redemp
torist fathers in 1835, and the preseut
congregation was formed in 1841, The
first echool was opened ih 1837 and
the present parochial school building
and parochial hall bailt in 1889,

88. Peter and Paul's church on
King street was organized in 1848,
Its present rectur is Rev. Francis H.

the dicoesan consultors. The parish
owns & handsime church, convent,
parochial ball and other waluable
property. It isone of the most thriv-
ing congregations in the city. The
French church of our Lady of Victory
on pleasant street was organized in
1848+ Its pastors have included Rt.

of the diocese and Very Rev. J. F.
O’'Hare, D. D, ,deconsed. Its present

haslabored assiducusly to brivg the

succeeded, The French church has &
fine parish hall and all other equip-

feel at home. :

Couoeption on Bdinburg street is one

Rochester. Its paroghial school is one
hall one of the hest equipped. Rev.
aud the smistant priests are Rev.

Wm. Gleason and Rev. B, W, Gom-
meuginger. :

society work. B8t Bridget's. has s
flourishing parachial school. ... =

8t. Boniface church -on Grénd
strest was organized in 1861 and is
now one of the lirgest parishes in: the:

completed a few yenrs ago and is one.
of the prettieat in the city, The
%'r:ubxg_ rector is Rev, Frederick R.

uber, - ‘ B

‘The Church of the ﬁoly Fa j.i'l);éh';
Jay etreet, ‘was organized in- 1864, |

on the. site of the present one ‘in’

the congregjtticn han grown from 200
to 800 fam )
the church has been paid off, & sécond-

in 1800 by Bish

sud Bishop Wigger ‘of New,
4 reg

It|M. J. Hargather is recto

Rev. T. C. Murpﬁi
Aposiles on Lyell sven:

-'V «Fsugrupi ‘
that s now
xy ani

f

ciuding the ohurch, parochial resi

Sinclair, D. D., who is also one of

Rev. H. DeRegge, present chancellor

recior is Rew. A, A. Notebasext, who!
parish up to the front rank and has

ments necsmary to make its. membets
The church of the Immpoulate
of the prettiest Catholic churches in [th

of the largest in the city and its partshisesd o

Augustine M. O'Neill is the rector|75 yeats ago; Tnnumerabla‘ste thel the soa
] it .‘ lf:'-::‘ ﬂl :

8t. Bridget’s ohurch on. Gorham {!
stroot is one of the old parishes: ' It}
was organized in 1854 and its pressnt | villoes th
retor is Rev. Thothas A, Hendrick;s0|®
well knowin connsction with Humane] privile

and its firat ohuxeh edifice was erected | b

August of that year. Rev. Nicholas|We
Borg was its first pastor, and :ander}bngt
his direction the present church was] oaIe
built and dedicated by Bishop Me-|%

Quasid scon after heassumed the episgo~ | 1000,
pate. Rev. D Isuorenzis has been |
pastor since 1884, Under his charge | Pron

fes, o debt of $25,00( oy} home,

school building- has been - eréited at x| ©
cost of $18,000,a convent at$15,000; | en

prosperous German Catholie churcher| .,

present rector, S o
In 1388 Bishop McQuaid decided! jn
to divide 8t. Mary's parish and the) -
mmh of Corpus Christi was oreated. |
«J. F. Leary wasappointed ita|
firat rector and under his divection the|
t pretty church odifice on Eamt

in still recton . .
When the bishop was in Europe on
hiz decennial visit to the Pope, he are
ranged for two Polish studentatocom. {

bad completed their theological studiee,
Rov, Theophilus Szadsineki was the’
first to finish and in 1888 the bishop

8. Stanislauvs parish.

Holy Rosary parish was opaned in{ .
1888 as a wmisaion to the Lé»):ﬁhedml Wi

parish rapidly. o .
8t. Monica’s is the seventesnih
Oatholic church in Rochester, The
corner stons was laid by “Bishop
MoQuaid Sept. 18th, * The parish was| M
taken from the Tnmaculats "Oonoap-| ¢
tion and 88, Peterand Paul's parishex] 3
and consists of & 150 f_l'@iiiﬁg};' ‘Tha,
uew church when finished will bhe of
red brick, trimmed with Mediua stony,
The building is 96 x 45 feet and will
oost about $12,000, A sohool will ha| ¥
attmched to the church, ocontaining

four lnrge siry rooms, properly venti
Iated. ﬁev. J. P ‘ﬁiog?:fﬁ%ﬂ;w
a TRIBUTE o !!tixog' wgmm ':

= : Y

The diamond jubiles of our oithe: | Thes
dral parish, the golden jubiles of ‘our] g
imoat, venerable' and Ri. Rav. Bishop| by
in the holy priesthood, ‘his thirty-five

this week Jong  to be
‘ :ﬁfaof

Beldom in th i

‘bration Wodm; ‘tnoruing, oan 1| minox

odl»th; g:gnnwofm growthof the !
#d of Oatholicity whioh was sown'in | 5
the sl wheve the onthadeal atkmds, |

nanses of those “who: have worihi

and residence for the sexton that cost |-
Thomas|($20,000. ... - . .. .+

“n
) hop McQuaid, sasisted ||
by Archbisho, f!t:tpr&ea:,ot uchmrest, | ¢

of Bt Michael's church, [t bas| . {3
thrivenand is now one of the mostf

i the oity. Rev, Jos. Natzel iy thel

ain street was built. . Father Leary | ;

to the diocese of Rochester when they | 4o b

wwigned bim 10 the taak of orgauzing | skaws

parish and was attended from that] whelmix
church. Rev. John G. VanNeasin the | ateton'wh
firat rector and beis building up the| from. 40

Comniburad) o | sisingie

yoarsin the hishopric were-avents of] st '
ribered, | aver

2 e dlate dos! miou
thres suoh great -¢vensa odour. Few, |

Rochester. It was arganised in 1848 |if
and is one of the Isrgest parishes-in.

ulzor wikitary Gfioses
five ary Onthes




